Republic of the Philippines
Departinent of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

Regional Memorandum

No. 348 . 2016 \g;}i" Dﬂ xi"‘ir“\
. aﬁh-,zi : A F‘E"ﬁ“‘
To: Schools Division Superintendents ! 3 ; ’
All Divisions —»j Wi
-
From: Eﬂ@iﬁ)s
Chief Administrative Officer
! Officer In-charge
Subject: Submission of Report on the Utilization of Funds Downloaded for Grade 5 Mass
| Training of Teachers
Date: November 17, 2016
1. As ioer requirement by DepEd — Central Office through the Bureau of Learning Delivery, this
office requests all Schools Division Offices to fill out the attached form.
2. Piease submit filled out form on or before Movember 21, 2016 (Monday) via electronic mail
and address to cimd.depedcar@gmail.com
3 In dddmon please submit hard copies of your completion reports {technical and financial)
on or hefore November 23, 2016 directly to the DepEd-Central Office through Mr. Mark
Tlmothy 0. Manaois, Senior Education Program Specialist, Teaching and Learning Division-
Bureau of Learning Delivery, 4™ Floor DepFd Complex, Pasig City.
§ >
i
4, Im_ﬁmediate dissemination of and strict compliance to this memorandum is directed.
CLMD/PTD/cfm
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